

Aditya Weriansyah, S.H.

Email: aditya@ijrs.or.id



Short Profile

Aditya Weriansyah, S.H., or usually called Adit, is a law graduate from Faculty of Law of Universitas Indonesia. He currently serves as a researcher at IJRS, with an interest in criminal justice reform. Adit has given many contributions, among others, publishing the book on Legal Review on Implementation of Law No. 21 of 2007 on Eradication of Trafficking in Persons (PTPPO Law) in Indonesia, acting as Project Manager for Research on Impacts from KUHP to Criminal Procedural Law, and acting as a Member of Pokja for Guideline for Adjudicating and Sentencing Narcotics Cases and Pokja for Conflict of Interest within the Judiciary Scope.

Current Position

Researcher

Education

1. Bachelor of Law from Universitas Indonesia (graduated in 2023)

Work Experiences

1. Member of Pokja for Guideline for Adjudicating and Sentencing Narcotics Cases (2022-current)
2. Member of Pokja for Conflict of Interest within the Judiciary Scope (2023 - current)

Past IJRS's Programs

1. Member of Research on Implementation of Law No. 21 of 2007 on Eradication of Trafficking in Persons (PTPPO Law) in Indonesia (2023)

Current IJRS's Programs

1. Member of Program for Drafting of Sentencing Guideline for Narcotics Offenses at the Supreme Court of the Republic of Indonesia (2022 – current)
2. Member of Program for Monitoring and Evaluation of Perma 1/2020 on Sentencing Guideline for Article 2 and Article 3 of Corruption Offenses (2023)
3. Member of Research on Implementation of PED 11/2021 on Narcotics within the Jurisdiction of the Appellate Prosecutor's office of DKI (2023)
4. Project Manager for Research on Impacts from KUHP to Criminal Procedural Law (2023)
5. Member of Program on Impacts from new KUHP to Internal Rules of APH relating to Restorative Justice (2023)
6. Member of Program on Internalization of TPKS Law, New KUHP and 2022 Bangkok Guidance for Pokja for Women and Children at the Supreme Court of the Republic of Indonesia (2023)

Publications

Books

1. Weriansyah, Aditya, et al. (2023). *Tinjauan Hukum Implementasi Undang-Undang No. 21 Tahun 2007 Tentang Pemberantasan Tindak Pidana Perdagangan Orang (UU PTPPO) di Indonesia*. Jakarta: IJRS